



## **Kaitlin M. Humble**

Associate

Hartford

860-331-2656

[khumble@hinckleyallen.com](mailto:khumble@hinckleyallen.com)

### **Practices**

Corporate & Business, Public Finance

### **Education**

Notre Dame Law School, J.D., 2011

*cum laude*

*Coach, John Adams High School Mock Trial (2009 and 2011 National Champions)*

John Hopkins University, B.A., 2005

*Hodson Trust Scholar*

### **About**

Kaitlin is an Associate in Hinckley Allen's Corporate & Business practice group. In her practice, Kaitlin advises clients on a wide variety of Corporate & Business law topics, including corporate finance and taxation, corporate governance, mergers and acquisitions, securities regulation, bankruptcy and corporate restructuring, and commercial real estate transactions. Kaitlin also has experience litigating and arbitrating commercial disputes, with a particular focus on matters related to intellectual property. Prior to attending law school, Kaitlin worked for an international consulting firm based in Washington, DC, where she supported financial industry professionals in providing expert witness services for litigation, arbitration and mediation matters for corporate clients.

### **Credentials**

### **Work Experience**

Hinckley Allen

- Associate (2017-Present)

Halloran & Sage, LLP

- Associate (2014-2017)

The Law Offices of Joseph E. Bowman

- Associate (2012-2014)

Office of the State's Attorney

- Legal Intern (2011-2012)

United States Attorney's Office for the District of Columbia

- Law Clerk (2010)

LECG, LLC

- Associate (2005-2008)

### **Charitable & Civic Involvement**

- Main Street Community Foundation (MSCF), Committee Member; Advisory Board Member of the Women and Girls' Fund
- Southington YMCA, Member
- Stocker Foundation, Board of Trustees

### **Professional Affiliations**

- Connecticut Bar Association
  - Professional Leadership Academy – 2020
  - Member, Business Law Section
- Hartford Young Professionals & Entrepreneurs, Member

### **Bar Memberships**

- Connecticut

### **Latest News & Insight**

#### **Firm News**

[Hinckley Allen Represents First Connecticut Bancorp, Inc. in \\$544 Million Transaction, June 20, 2018](#)

[Hinckley Allen Continues Strategic Growth, Hiring Four New Associates: Kaitlin M. Humble, Monica D. Mohan, Diane E. Rojas, and Sara J. Stankus Join the Firm, September 14, 2017](#)

#### **Case Studies**



Albany Boston Chicago Hartford Manchester New York Providence